Appendix D1

From: [ I -

Sent: 08 November 2021 10:07

To: BCW Licensing <Licensing.BCW@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Subject: Alteration to the tariff

Good morning Phillipa
On Thursday 3rd November the Wellingborough Hackney Carriage Association met and voted to

apply for an increase to the tariff for Hackney Carriages licensed by the Borough Council of
Wellingborough.

The tariff below had the most votes and therefore we would like you to forward this to the relevant
Committee.

If the distance does not exceed 541.54 yards:- for the whole distance

£3.00

If the distance exceeds 541.54 yards :-
For the first 541.54 yards £3.00

For each subsequent 97.77 yards 10 pence

WAITING TIME

10 pence for every 30 seconds

EXTRA CHARGES

No changes

The association would also like the following to be considered separately to the above increase in
meter tariff as not to jeopardize the increase which is primary.

Every 2nd year a rise on the fare of 10 pence per mile.

In addition:
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Every 4th year a rise to the start tariff of 20 pence, both to be implemented automatically.

Kind regards

vr. . I

Chair, Wellingborough Hackney Carriage Association.
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